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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CAUSE OF ACTION INSTITUTE
Plaintiff,
Civil Action No. 16-2264

V.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
STATE

Defendant.

EXHIBIT 3 TO COMPLAINT
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From: EQIA Status

To: Byan Mulvey

Subject: RE: Cause of Action FOIA Request No. 2016-06749
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 11:30:42 AM

Attachments: maged01,pog

Mr. Mulvey,

The Department’s electronic case notes indicate the case is still open. The searches are still
pending. Each case is different and the processing time depends on the complexity of
information requested, the location of the information, and the time it takes to review the
records.

The estimated completion date (ECD) for this case is: December 2017

- ECDs are subject to change.

- ECDs are “strictly” estimates and not intended to be used as “actual” dates of
completions, due to various extenuating factors, which may or may not include coordination
with other Agencies during the process (referrals, concurrences, etc.).

Interim release dates are provided, as applicable

I hope this information is helpful. If you have further concerns or any questions regarding any
FOIA-related matter, please contact the FOIA Requester Service Center (FRSC) at (202) 261-
8484, or fax us at (202) 261-8582 or send an e-mail to foiastatus@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

FOIA Requester Service Center
(202) 261-8484
foiastatus(@state.gov

In accordance with Executive Order 13526, this message is UNCLASSIFIED

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Ryan Mulvey [mailto:ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 5:14 PM

To: FOIA Status

Subject: Cause of Action FOIA Request No, 2016-06749

Dear FOIA Officer:

| write to request an update on the processing of FOIA Request No. F-2016-06749, dated June 8,
2016 and received by the Department of State on June 14, 2016.
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Best regards,
Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel

Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

{0) 202.400.2729 / {c) 202.603.7698

Ryan.Mulvey@causeofaction.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be
confidential, and is intended only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified thot any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original
message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.



